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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEL1631 Final Effluent Design 

Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com> Tue, Aug 1, 2017 at 12:01 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard,

 

To ensure we provide an adequate answer to ECCC, submission of our responses will not be completed today. I am
aiming to submit our responses by Friday August 4th.

 

Sorry for any inconvenient this may cause.

 

Best regards,

 

Manon

 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:28 PM 
To: Manon Turmel 
Cc: Karén Kharatyan 
Subject: Re: 2AM-MEL1631 Final Effluent Design

 

Good morning Manon,

 

Extension is granted. 

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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On Fri, Jul 28, 2017 at 10:53 AM, Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hello Richard,

 

I would like to request a deadline extension for the submission of our responses to the Final Effluent Design
recommenda�ons. I am finalizing our responses and will aim to submit by Tuesday August 1st.

 

Thank you,

 

Manon

 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:14 PM 
To: Manon Turmel 
Cc: Karén Kharatyan 
Subject: 2AM-MEL1631 Final Effluent Design

 

Good afternoon Manon,

 

Attached is comment from ECCCC on 2AM-MEL1631 Landfarm and Final Effluent Design, the Nunavut Water Board requests
a response from Agnico Eagle to these comments by July 28, 2017.

 

Regards,
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Richard

 


